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MEMORANDUM TO: Pcvin Cornell

FROM:

Mitchell Rogovin

SUBJECT: ITEMS FOR FOLLOWUP

At the August public hearings of the Kemeny Commission a number of items
that we have been working on were highlighted. 1 want to make sure we are
following up on them:

1.

4'

The Denton-Kennedy testimony highlights the procedural posture Bcw-e'/w°
of the NRC i.e., that the 5 Commissioners are not publicly

perceived as being in charge. The public announcement to resume

licensing of reactors came from the Director of NRR, not the

Commission.

The Taylor-Denton colloque on safety.

LaFleur's testimony on Beznau and the lack of a requirement on B
vendor's to notify NRC of any accident. LaFleur was to send us i r}7V”“
materials supporting his view that any agreements with foreign X
countries is better than none even if they put a veil of secrecy -

around public reporting. )

Creswell's testomony regarding the handling of his dissent. 3 B

These are all significant points and I hope they are not 1ist in the moving

about.
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Mitchell Rogovin, Dircctor
NRC/TMI Special Inquiry Group
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